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Insurance Coverage Election Notice 

For a dependent child who previously reached the limiting age for coverage, or any child who wishes to purchase coverage under his or her parent’s plan.
M E M O R A N D U M 
TO:  FORMTEXT 

FROM: Personnel Administrator 

SUBJECT: Research Foundation Health Insurance Coverage Election Option
You have the right to continue RF health coverage under New York State law until you reach age 30 if you meet the following requirements:

· You are unmarried

· You live, work or reside in New York State or in the coverage area of the insurance carrier
· You are not covered by Medicare; and
· You are not eligible for health insurance through your own employer

You or your parent may elect the “young adult” continuation option at any of three times:

1) Within 60 days after you would otherwise lose eligibility for coverage under your parent’s contract due to age

2) Within 60 days of becoming newly eligible under the law

3) During the annual open enrollment period which takes place November 1- 30

Even though you may have declined or not been eligible for continuation coverage in the past, you may now enroll for coverage under the RF Plan as long as you meet all of the requirements above and pay the full premium.

If choosing this coverage, complete the Young Adult Election and Eligibility Form and return it to the address on the form.
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